
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

The Hon. Ms. Silveria Jacobs  

Government Administration Bldg.  

Pond Island, Philipsburg- PRESENT  
Via email: secretariat@sintmaartengov.org   
 
 
Re: Where is  LB for Consensus Kingdom Law? 
 
Dear Honorable PM Jacobs,  
 
We have been searching for the LB whereby the Government of St. Maarten agreed to the 
Consensus Kingdom Law COHO. Can you please inform us if there is an LB, and if there is no LB, 
can you please inform us why there is no LB to support such an important decision? We look 
forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

 
Mr. Renate L. Brison 
Secretary 
Pro Soualiga Foundation 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 


